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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	August 22, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending August 26, 2025

This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
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Warrant Numbers: 989951-990091 10,114,181.64 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7328-7330 60,939.25 $           

Total Disbursements: 10,175,120.89 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,219,598.01 $    

Fund 1300 43.00 $                

Fund 1400 397.80 $              

Fund 3611 225,766.83 $       

Fund 3723 137,940.95 $       

Fund 3724 298,569.18 $       

Fund 3725 440,927.78 $       

Fund 3904 2,272,210.21 $    

Fund 3905 265,698.14 $       

Fund 3907 62,260.00 $         

Fund 3936 269,586.43 $       

Fund 3937 1,658,491.93 $    

Fund 4100 745,934.19 $       

Fund 4210 29,679.62 $         

Fund 4220 2,142.00 $           

Fund 7111 1,553,582.60 $    

Fund 7120 78,191.67 $         

Fund 7130 43,788.83 $         

Fund 7921 776,564.04 $       

Fund 7922 71,597.86 $         

Fund 8915 19,148.77 $         

Fund 9210 3,001.05 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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